UPPER MIFFLIN TOWNSHIP 455 WHISKEY RUN ROAD NEWVILLE, PA 17241 September 13, 2022, Meeting Minutes

The Board of Supervisors of Upper Mifflin Township met on Tuesday September 13, 2022, at the Township Building, located at 455 Whiskey Run Road, Newville, PA 17241. Kingsley Blasco called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

Present: Heather Mitten, Kingsley Blasco and Valerie Mowery

Visitors: Larry Singer, Harold Snyder, Steve Wiser & Alan Kendell

Approval of Minutes: Heather motioned to approve the August 22, 2022 Meeting Minutes; Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Treasurer's Report: Kingsley motioned to approve the August 22, 2022 Treasurer's Report, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Visitors: Larry Singer gave his report from Hopewell-Newburg Fire department he stated that there were 6 calls in Upper Mifflin Township for the month of August. Larry also said that the meat raffles were going to start taking place and the first one was going to be on September 24,2022.

Steve Wiser & Alan Kendal were just visiting.

Correspondence: Kingsley looked through the correspondence and made mention of a lecture that was going to be held at the Cumberland County Historical Society on October 20.

Kingsley made a motion to give a donation to the Big Spring Community Chest of \$250.00, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Gym: Lauren was not present and there was nothing new to report.

Old Business: Kingsley was in contact with Mary Kunos from the Cumberland County Rehabilitation Office to try to receive some information on starting the process of condemning 48 Subdivision Rd. There were 2 invoices received from the cleanup of the property and Valerie is going to send the invoices to the owners to get reimbursed for the payment.

New Business: Kingsley made a motion to set up a Budget workshop for Monday October 3, 2022 at 6:00 pm, Heather seconded; all were ion favor.

Solicitor's Report: Solicitors were present at the meeting, but new to report

.

Road Master Report: Kingsley reported that Allan Kendall worked on removing trees that were hanging over Woods Rd & Mountain Roads and also said there were some trees on Gameland Road that needed to be removed. Harold mentioned that he cleaned up Lesher Road and started Pine Knob Road but the equipment broke and he will have to finish once the equipment gets repaired. The potholes on Chestnut Road were filled and repaired. The new streets signs were delivered and will start to be put up in the near future. The berm on Lay Road was cleaned up from the washout that happened from all of the rain. The grader is ready to go and Chippy's garage will be inspecting the vehicles.

Permit Report: There were 2 new Land Use application and 1 new Land Use Permit was issued. There were 3 Building.

Bob Shively: Bob was not present.

Approval of Bills: Kingsley motioned to approve the bills for payment, Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Approval of Additional Monthly Expenditures for Payment: Kingsley motioned to approve the additional monthly expenditures; Heather seconded; all were in favor.

Personnel: Nothing new to report.

Adjournment: Heather motioned to adjourn the meeting at 7:40 pm, Kingsley seconded; all were in favor.

Secretary,

Valerie Mowery

•